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TO: The Attorney General 4
ATTN: Douglas R. Marv1n
Counselor to the Attorney General
\
‘e‘»FROM: Michael E. Shahéen, Jr., Counsel
Office of Professional Responsibility
SUBJECT: Martin Luther King Task Force's Access to FBI
Files ‘ i
The attached memorandum from Fred G. Folsom, b@;ﬁ
Director of the"Martin Luther King Task Force, is —
self-explanatory. I| endorse Mr. Folsom's and his 5*“
fellow attorneys' position fully. I recommend that £
the Attorney General give this matter his early Eﬂ
. attention and adv1se us of his decision as soon as b=
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